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Station Support Department
G. L. 95-07

'PECO ENERGY

Nuclear Group Headquarers
965 Chesterbrook Boulevard
Wayne, PA 19087-5691

October 16, 1995

Docket Nos. 50-277
50-278
50-352
50-353

License Nos. DPR-44
DPR-56
NPF-39
NPF-85

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, Units 2 and 3
Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2
60 Day Response to Generic Letter 95-07, "Pressure Locking and Thermal
Binding of Safety-Related Power-Operated Gate Valves."

Dear Sir:

The NRC issued Generic Letter (GL) 95-07, "Pressure Locking and Thermal Binding of Safety-
Related Power-Operated Gate Valves,” on August 17, 1995. In the GL, the NRC requested that
addressees perform, or confirm that they previously performed, evaluations of operational
configurations of safety-related, power operated gate valves for susceptibllity to pressure locking
and thermal binding. The GL also requested that addressees perform further analysis, and any
needed corrective actions, to ensure that safety-related power operated gate valves that are
susceptible to pressure locking or thermal binding are capable of performing their safety
functions.

The NRC requested that all addresses submit, within 60 days of the date of the GL, a written
response indicating whether or not they intend to implement the action(s) requested in the GL.
If the addressee intends to implement the requested action(s), the NRC requested that a
schedule be provided for completing implementation of the requested actions. If an addressee
chooses not to perform the requested action(s), they must provide a description of any
proposed alternative course of action, the schedule for completing the alternative course of
action (if applicable), and the safety basis for determining the acceptability of the planned
alternative course of action. This letter provides PECO Energy Company's (PECO Energy) 60
day written response to GL 95-07 for Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, Units 2 and 3, and
Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2.
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PECO Energy will iImplement the actions as requested in the GL. Our schedule for compieting

“ the implementation of these actions Is in accordance with that stated in the GL. that is, the 90
day requested actions wili be completed within 80 days, and the 180 day requested actions will
be completad within 180 days of the date of the GL.

If you have any questions regarding this submittal, please contact us.

Sincersiy,

‘. C Kray
G. A Hunger, Jr.,
Director - Licensing

T. T. Martin, Administrator, USNRC, Reglon |
W. L. Schmidt, Senior Resident Inspector, PBAPS
N. 8. Perry, Senior Resident Inspector, LGS




